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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION
Public Charities

450 Columbus Bivd, Ste. 801

Hartford, CT 06103

Email: dcp.publiccharities@ct.gov

Charitable Organization Renewal Notice

Do not use this form to reinstate a registration.

To Renew by Mail: Complete this renewal notice and attach the following:

* IRS Form 990, 990EZ, 990N or 990PF due for this renewal period. (*Required**)

* A current Audit Report is required if the IRS Form 990 reported more than $500,000 in gross revenue.

* Afee of $50.00 must accompany this notice. Checks should be made payable to “Treasurer, State of CT.”
Add an additional $25.00 for each month the renewal notice is received after the expiration date.

* Make any necessary address or email changes on this form and return this signed renewal notice and applicable
attachments with the fee to the above address. Do not submit incomplete or a partial renewal.

*  Reinstatement will be required 65 days after an expiration date. Do not use this form to reinstate a

registration. Reinstatement form is available online at www.ct.gov/dep.

If Not Renewing;
¢ [ Check here, if the organization is no longer soliciting in Connecticut or has dissolved along with effective
date. You must provide the last IRS 990 in which solicitations were conducted (even if dissolved).

If dissolved a copy of dissolution. Please be sure to check box and provide effective date. If not renewing, this
notice along with any applicable documents can be emailed or mailed to the address above.

Registration Number

Public Charity Registration Number to be Renewed Expiration Date of Registration

CHR.0001370 8/31/2017

Organization Information

Name of Charitable Organization

The Connecticut Fund for the Environment, Inc.

Street Address City State Zip Code

900 Chapel Street, Upper Mezzanine New Haven CT 06510
FEIN Fiscal Year End Email Address *Notifications and certificates are emailed only*

06-0990195 3/30/2017 dbradley@ctenvironment.org

Mailing Address (if different than above)

Name

Street Address City State Zip Code

Certification

Two persons authorized by the organization must sign this renewal notice. By signing this renewal notice, the two authorized
officers of the orgamza jon cerhfy that the statements and documentation are true and correct to the best of their knowledge.
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Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

EXTENDED TO AUGUST 15, 2017

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2015 calendar year, or fax year heginning

QCT 1, 2015 andending SEP 30,

2016

B ga;;i:k *H C Name of organization D Employer identification number
cange. | CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT
enee | Doing business as 06-0990195
K Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suile | E Telephone number
[:'2?..?',;./ 900 CHAPEL STREET 2202 203-787-0646
tam'"' City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code (3 Grossreceipts § 5 : 070 i 57.
[Jimenced] NEW HAVEN, CT 06510 H(a) Is this a group returmn
I:k?f.’,‘.’"?“' F Name and address of principal officerDONATLD STRAIT for subordinates? [ Ives [(XINo
pends | SAME AS C ABOVE H{b) Are att subordinates inciuded?__ Yes No

t Tax-exempt status: [X] 501{¢)(3) l:] 501{c) (

) (insertno.) | 4947(a)(1yor [ 527

J Website: pr WWW . CTENVIRONMENT . ORG

If "Neo," attach a list. {see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P

K_Form of organization; | X ] Corporation [ ] Trust [ | Association [ ] Other B>

[ L Year of formation: 197 8] m State of legal domicile: C'T

[Part1{ Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO PROTECT AND IMPROVE THE LAND,
e AIR AND WATER.
£ | 2 Checkthis box P i:l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 20
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, linetb) ... |4 20
@1 & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line2a) . ... . . 5 42
Z| & Total number of volunteers (eStMAte if NECESSAMNYY ...\ ..o oo oo 8 250
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), ine 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, line 34 ... i 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Viil, ine 1h) 4,629,339, 4,475,721.
2| 9 Program service revenue (PArt VIl INe 2g) .._............ooooovesoceosse e 0. 0.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) 214,842. 175,408.
11 Other revenue {Part VHil, column (A}, lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 55,470, 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (4), line 12) . . 4,899,651. 4,651,129,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part iX, column (&), lines 1-3) ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, colurmn (A), line 4} 0. 0.
3 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A}, lines 5-10) . 2,072,5 67. 2 . 434 n 242.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, line 11e) . 0. 0.
§- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25) P 638,768,
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column {A), lines T1a-11d, 11624e) 1,625,652, 2,684,264,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) .. 3,698,219, 5,118,506,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... 1,201,432, -467,377.
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
B3| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 7,996,270, 7,616,368,
To[21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 382,559, 216,363,
=2 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 7,613,711, 7,400,005,

|_art I | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and {o the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and compieteDeglargtion

eparen(other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowlgdge.

} X | &/ x/i%
Sign ignature of officer Dafe {
Here DONALD STRAIT, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Prepargr ture Date c"“d‘ L]} PN
Paid LISA WILLS m /‘0/!7 setemployed  [P01828548
Preparer |Firm's name y WHITTLESEY & HADLEY, PC Fim'sEINy.  06-0903326
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 280 TRUMBULL STREET, 24TH FLOOR
HARTFORD, CT 06103 Phoneno.860.522.3111
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ..., Yes No
532001 121815 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 Page2
[ Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Hl ... et v esesssaaes IE
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TQO_PROTECT AND IMPROVE THE LAND, ATR AND WATER OF CT AND LONG ISLAND
SOUND.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the PriOr FOMM 990 OF 990-EZ? _____.__.___.._ ...\ eeeeee e [ Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization ¢ease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .. |:|Yes E{] No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O,

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c}3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) {Expenses § 1,222,105, including grants of $ } (Reverue s )
GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE: THE GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM USES PLANTS AND
STRUCTURAL SOILS LIKE A SPONGE TQO DIVERT AND CLEAN RAINWATER THAT FLOWS
INTO LONG ISLAND SOUND. IN 2015, THE PROGRAM COMPLETED THE WEST RIVER
WATERSHED MANAGEMENT PI.AN, INSTALLED 2 RAINGARDENS AND A BIOSWALE IN
NEW HAVEN, AND COMPLETED A DESIGN FOR A BIQOSWALE FOR THE HQOUSATONIC
COMMUNITY COLLEGE.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses § 735,145, including grants of $ } {Revenue s )
HABITAT RESTORATION: IN 2016, THE RESTQRATION PROGRAM CONTINUED ITS
FOCUS ON SMALL AND LARGE SCALE IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS INCLUDING MARSH
RESTORATION, DAM REMOVAL, AND GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE. AT THE BEGINNING OF
THE YEAR IN OCTOBER 2013, A NEW BRIDGE WAS INSTALLED OVER SUNKEN MEADOW
CREEK IN LONG ISLAND THAT ALLOWS FOR THE TIDAL RESTORATION OF OVER 120
ACRES OF SALT MARSH. THE GREEN PROJECT TEAM CONTRACTED AND MANAGED THE
ENGINEERING DESIGN QOF FIVE RIVER RESTORATION PROJECTS IN CONNECTICUT
FROM DARIEN TO MYSTIC. FOR GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE, THE TEAM DEVELOPED
RELATIONSHIPS WITH NEW HAVEN AND BRIDGEPORT AND BEGAN DESIGNING GREEN
INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS THAT WILL SERVE AS A MCDEL FOR INNOVATIVE GREEN
PROJECTS IN THE CITIES, WHILE REDUCING THE AMOUNT OF RAIN THAT ENTERS
THE SEWER SYSTEMS AND POLLUTION THAT ENTERS OUR WATERWAYS. ON THE

4¢  (Code: ) (Expenses 3 694 7 880. including grants of $ } (Revenues )
WESTERN LONG ISLAND SOUND: SEWAGE AND POLLUTED RUNOFF TQOO OFTEN CLQOSE
BEACHES IN THE WESTERN SQUND, AND HARM FISH AND WILDLIFE BY SUCKING
LIFE-GIVING OXYGEN OUT OF THE WATER. IN 2016, CFE WORKED TO ENSURE THAT
SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANTS DISCHARGING INTQ THE WESTERN SOUND MET THEIR
NITROGEN REDUCTION GOALS:; EXPANDED A VOLUNTEER WATER-QUALITY MONITORING
PROGRAM TOQO TRACK DOWN AND ELIMINATE SEWAGE LEAKS INTO THE SOUND; AND
CONTINUED A YQUTH EDUCATION PROGRAM.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

{Expenses § 1,291,871 . incudnggantsors } {Revenues }
4e _Total program service expenses 3,944,001,
Form 990 (2015)
P teas SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
2
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Form 990 (2015) CONNECTICUT FUND FCOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 Page3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (cther than a private foundation)?
I 7YeS,” COMPIBE SCROGUIB A oo et ettt e ettt ereeer s 1 | X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? . ... X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of orin opposmon to cand:dates for
public office? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Partl || ..........eeeeeeeeeeeee e et e eeens 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part !l . a1 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c){5}, or 501(0)(6) orgamzatmn that receives membershlp dues assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part flf . 5 X
6 Did the crganization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | <] X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the envircnment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part i . .. . |8 X
g Did the organization report an amount in Part X Ime 21 for escrow or custodlal account tlabllrty, serve as a custodlan for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 2] X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets in temporanly restrlcted endowments permanent
endowments, or quaskendowments? if "Yes, " complate SChedUle D, Part N 10 ] X
11 I the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? if "Yes,* complete Schedule D,
PAEVE ettt ee et e s al X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI || . .......ccocoirorieeriveieecssseesessesinesnresneas 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program refated in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIlF . .. e I & -] X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of rts total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . i 14l X
e Did the organization report an amount for other Ilabllltles in Part X Ilne 25? If Yes, complete Schedule D PaftX i 11 X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnots that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... | 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X! and Xt 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consoludated mdependent audated t“ nanmal statements for the tax yeat’?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Paris Xl and Xl is optional ... | 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... ... .. |14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundra:smg busmess,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV " v | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, iine 3 more than $5 000 of grants or other asmstance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . . SRR N |- X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or cther assnstance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complele Schedule F, Parts iland IV . i8 X
17  Did the organization report a tota! of more than $15,000 of expenses for professmnal fundralsmg services on Part IX
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! . ... i i X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and ccntrlbutnons on Part VIII Imes
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part i L 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlwtles on Part VIII Isne 9a'? lf "Yes
complete Schedule G Part Il ..o 19 X
Form 990 (2015)
532003
12-18-15

15390809 756208 15193.001
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Form 990 (2015 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 pPaged
| Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes," complete Schedule H .. . i lo0a X
b ¥ "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... ... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part iX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedufe i, Parts tand i . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A}, line 27 If “Yes," cornplete Schedule |, Parts 1and Hl |||, ... 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vli, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If “Yes,"* complete
Schedule J | ... e |28 X

24a Did the orgamzat:on have a tax-exempt bond issue wuth an outstandlng pnncnpal amount of more than $100 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K Af "NO®, GO TOBNE 258 .. .......c..cooiiooioeoeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo eeeeeee et eeees e s st sreseeeee e eee e s e e 243 X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exemptbonds? | ... ... SSUUTUUUUUTUUUUPUPTVR - .-
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme dunng the year? | 24ad
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501{c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess beneﬁt
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior vear, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If “Yes, * complete
SCREOUIE L PArt] | et et eee e emnees 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? if "Yes,”
complete SChedule L, PArtll e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part llf ... ... ..o, 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part iV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions};
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part iV | 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... ... e L 28e X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash coniributions? I "Yes, " complete Schedule M T I - X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ettt e n e st e bt a st s e arasasrssnnnrers | OO X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operat:ons‘?
If “Yes," complete SChedule N, PAItT | . . . e es ettt 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Partll . .. v |82 ):4
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dasregarded as separate from the orgamzatton under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! . O <~ ] X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, * complete Schedule R Part ll lll or lv and
PartV,fine1 . .. .. VOO OO A X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entrty wrthln the meaning of sectlon 51 2(b)(1 3)? ... | G5a X
b [f"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled ent|ty
within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt nonchantable related organlzatlon?
f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 ... ... ISR I - X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actnvrtles through an entrty that is not a related orgamzat:on
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI . a7 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V, lines 11b and 197
Note. Ali Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... .. 38 [ X
Form 990 (2015)
532004
12-16-15
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Form 990 {2015 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 Pageb
PartV{ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
]

Check if Schedule C contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
41a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 12
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable | 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? | SR e L 10 | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3 Transrrnttal of Wage and Ta.x Statements
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretom _ ... . 2a 42
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment taxreturns? ... | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If*Yes," has it filed a Form 890-T for this year? If "No, " to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account}? ... [ 4& X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? .. ..........ccoeoee.... | D2 X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... | Sb X
¢ If “Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form BBBE-TT | ... ... e s 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable CONtbUONS T oo eerearen e 6a X
b 1f "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? ... et nn e s areseareaseeness | |_OD
7 Organizations that may receive cleductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... .. vrresresriiin | 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requnred
TO IR FOMM BZB27 ..ot vsc e rams e s vas st re st st et st s ea et amse e mae s A e e s e eeans 2 eesh s sem e et en e as e £t abe st sames e e st et 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . ! 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal benefit contract? ... Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? |, | 7g
h i the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? s 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 e Sa
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ... | 9b
10 Section S01(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 . ... i 102
b Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part VIH, line 12, for public use of club facmtles ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders T I ki |-
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources agalnst
amounts due or received from them.) | 11b
12a Section 4947{a)(1) non-exempt charntable trusts. ls the orgamzatlon f Img Fom1 990 in ||eu of Form 10417 12a
b K "Yoe," enter thi arnoonl of Lax-wxempl inlemsl recwived o gecrued during the year 12b Ll
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a [s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . e 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans || ... | 13D
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand _ i [ 18e
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tanmng services dunng the tax year’? SO UTUUUTUUUUTU [ L. -~ X
b i "Yes," has it filed 2 Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
—o 0 ¥es, Mae R fRdat rorm 990 (2015)
532005
12-16-15
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Form 990 (2015 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 pageb
— Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No*" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O, See instructions.,

Check if Schedule O contains a response orncteto any lineinthisPart VI .............o0oveeieniieiiieieiiieieieeie x]
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . 1a 20
|t there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... ib 20
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee have a family relationship or a business relatlonshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or Key @MpIoyee? | . e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees 1o a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | ... .. 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or StOCkhOIABIS? || .. .........co.cooriioieieieerces s 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? s 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the QOVerNINg BOGY? ||| ... sr e ene s raesse e s s sese e eane e eon 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
B TN GOVBITING DAY ? ettt ettt er et et ettt eet et n e g8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ... . ... 8 X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If “Yes, * provide ihe names and addressesin Schedule O .....oooooooeveeeeiinniiiiin e 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code.)
Yes [ No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffiliates? . .. ... 10a| X
b If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . Clow ] X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before f‘ lmg the forrn? t1a]| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "NO," GO 10 INe T3 ey 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? .. 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularty and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in SCHEUIE O NOW IS WAS TONE | ._......\.oo\\ oo v s st ess s ees s es s s ses e s ese s oes s eese s emeeee e ee e ee e ees e eenene 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistlebiower policy? . ... 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . a1 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official ..., | 182 X
b Other officers or key employees of the Organization et 15b| X
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? i | 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wrrtten pohcy or procedure requiring the organrzatlon to evaluate |ts partlmpatlon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
axenpt status with respect to such arrangements? e iiiiitietiepesiiaepeseetesieiieiiiiisiiiiiiiiiiiisiiiieioieeecsieiicieciecees 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P CT
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicabile), 990, and 990-T (Section 501{c}{3)s only} available
for public inspection. indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[ Jownwebsite [ Another's website [X1 upon request [_] other (expain in Schedute O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financiai
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: -
DANIELLE BRADLEY - 203-787-0646
900 CHAPEL STREET; SUITE 2202, NEW HAVEN, CT 06510
532008 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 o7
Part Vil| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart VIL ]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required te be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D)}, (B), and {F) if no compensation was paid.
® {ist ali of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employeas {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated empioyees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

A ® (C) D) {E) {F)
Name and Title Average | .. cf:;fﬁ'g:‘ than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week “’_fr"’e' andladecionimstee) from from related other
{list any = the organizations compensation
hoursfor | S| _ B organization (W-2/1099-MISC}) from the
related F B e (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations g = g ga and related
below | =|Sf 5|8 |25 = organizations
line) |S|EIS|Z|B52
{1) LESLIE LEE 4.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2} JOHAN VAREKAMP,K PH.D, 2.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) DIANE B, STONER 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) MARJAN MASHHADI 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{5} ELIZABETH C. ALEXANDER 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{6) SARA C. BRONIN, ESQ. 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{7) DINA BREWSTER 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) BARBARA DAVID 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) RAPHAEL ELKIND 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10} ELIZABETH GILSON, ESQ. 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{11} EVAN HELLER 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{12) THOMAS F, HOLLOWAY 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) W, CAMPBELL HUDSON III, ESQ, 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) BERNARD KAVALER 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15} KATHERINE KENNEDY, M.D. 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{16) CHRISTINE LODEWICK 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{17) ANNE LACOUTURE PENNIMAN 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
532007 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 Page8
[Part Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

{(A) (B) © {»)] (E) {F}
Name and title e N o cfegf‘if‘iggmm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | oy, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week Siicerend didiecioninvstos) from from related other
fistany | %5 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| S | £ 8 |E and related
below g % 12 %g s organizations
(18) JONATHAN H, OWSLEY 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19) DR, BARBARA SETLOW 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{20} WARREN STERN 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(21) DONALD STRAIT 40.00
PRESIDENT X 126,336. 0. 0.
(22} CURTIS JOHNSON 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 122,039, 0. 0.
{23) KAREN R BARR 40,00
DIRECTOR OF GRANTS X 109,852, 0. 0.
{24) ROGER F REYNOLDS 40.00
LEGAL DIRECTOR X 113,319, 0. 0.
b SUb-OtAl s > 471,546. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... . . > 0. 0. 0.
d Total{addlines 10and 1€} ... oo > 471,546, 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reporiable
compensation from the organization P 4
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh indivGUEL .. ... 3 X

4 For any individual listed on ling 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ... .. ...

4 X

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule JorSUCR PEISON ..........cooevevinnniiieneiiiisasiieireec e 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) B8) )
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
SUMCO ECO CONTRACTING
16 FRONT STREET SUITE 209, SALEM, MA (01978 QUTSIDE_ CONSTRUCTION 579,323.
RIVERLOGIC SOLUTIONS, 1650 OLD MOUNTAIN

ROAD, WELLSVILLE, PA 17365 OUTSIDE CONSTRUCTION 423,736,
PRINCETON HYDRO, 1108 OLD YORK ROAD SUITE

1 P.O. BOX 720, RINGOES, NJ 08551 ENGINEERING 179,796,
SCHUMACK ENGINEERED CONSTRUCTION

S3A GLENNWOOD ROAD, CLINTON, CT 06413 OUTSIDE CONSTRUCTION 111,365,

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 4

Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 Page9
| Part VIl j Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ... ... resseniescirriseersresreressasasiessases I—_—I
(A) (B) €} (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R%"g{,‘,”&fﬁﬁﬁg?“
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 517 - {4
32%_' 1a Federatedcampaigns . |1a
58| b Membershipdues ... ... |[ib
,,,-E ¢ Fundraisingevents ... ... 1c
5 8| d Related organizations . id
g E| e Goverment grants (contributions) [1e|l, 596 ,784.
.g‘,’:_ £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
25 similar amounts not included above 1 2,878,937.
'Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: §
85| h TotalAddlinestatf ... > 14,475,721,
Business Code|
2 | 2a
g . B
g& d
& e
o f Al other program service revenue
_g Total. Add lines 2a-2f
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) ... W 69,045. 69,045.
4  income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5  RoyaltieS ......ccoooooiieee »
(i) Real (i} Personal
6 a Gross rents
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
d Net rental income or (1088} ... oo, >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory 525,991,
b iess:cost or other basis
and sales expenses 419,628,
c Gainorfloss) ... .. 106,363,
d Netgain or floss) .........cccovvvovriiiiiiierenieiins R 106,363, 106,363,
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
E contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, fine 18 ___...cccoourimierrnrn a
g b Less:directexpenses .. . ........ b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartiV, fine19 | . ... a
b Less:direct expenses . ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .._...........
10 a2 Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold | .........Db
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... |
Miscellanecus Revenue Business Code|
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue ..
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d e P
12 Total revenue. Seginstuctions. ..o » 14,651,129, 0. 0.1 175,408.
532008 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015)

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT

06-0990195 Page10

Section 501{c)(3} and 501 (c){4) organizations must compiete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A}

15390809 756208 15193.001

Check if Schedule O containg a response or note(;f; any line in this Part IX ) C)D) D
Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b, (B . ( -
75, 8, b, and 105 of Pat VI, fotalexpenses Pt e FSSééﬁ?é%g
4 (Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations : -
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and cther assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govermments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, fines 15and 16 |
4 Benefits paid to or for members ..
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 126,336, 88 . 435, 21,420. 16 ,481.
& Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4358(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalaries and Wages ... 1,888,221.] 1,328,660. 313,410. 246,151.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b} employer contributions)
9 Otheremployeebensfits .. 419,685. 274,586, 66,808. 78,291,
10 Payrolitaxes ...
11 Fees for services {non-employees):
a Management | ...,
b Legal 92,167, 85,743. 5,870, 454.
¢ Accounting . . 42,725. 17,728, 20,708. 4,289,
d LobbYiNg | ... 27,209. 22,308. 4,901.
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees 20,663. 20,570. 93.
g Other. {Ifline 119 amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column {A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 360,001, 237,920. 6,593. 115,488.
12 Advertising and promation 5,409, 4,607, 442, 360.
13 Officeexpenses. . 320,185. 140,749. 50,056. 125,380.
14 Information technology . .
16 Royaltles .. ...
16 OCOUPANCY oo 156 ,884. 103,254, 30,720. 22,910,
17 Taavel e 59,032, 43,680. 4,465. 10,887.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 21,040. 19,402, 1,638.
20 Interest
21 Paymentstoaffiliates .. ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ____ 9,070. 2,175. 6,846, 49,
23 INSUIANCE 27,925, 23,354. 4,571.
24  Other expenses. [temize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. f line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule Q.) ...
a ENGINEERS AND CONSTRUCT 1,485,867, 1,485,867,
b MATERIALS AND PROGRAM 52,023, 44,963. 6,568. 492,
¢ MEMBERSHIP ACQUISITION 4,064. 4,064.
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 5,118,506. 3,944.,001. 535,737, 638,768.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B} joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > |:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
582010 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015)

CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT

06-0990195 Pageid

[Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part X _........

(A) (B8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - noninterest-bearing 653,323.] 1 361,327,
2 Savings and temporary cash lnvestments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 1,072,601, 3 621,980,
4  Accounts receivable, net 167,414. a 162,610.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L . ..o sser s 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)}, persons described in section 4958(c{3}B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(¢c)(9) veluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part 1 of Sch L | 6
] 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net | .. ... 7
< | & Inventoriesforsaleoruse . .. .. ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 81,232.] 9 40,237.
10a tand, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . | 10a 264,471,
b Less: accumulated depreciation | 10b 178,652, 22,630.] 10¢ 85,819,
11  Investments - publicly traded securities 3,271,223, 11 3,551,965,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14  Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne11 2,727,847, 15 2,792,430,
|18 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must cqualined) .. 7,996,270.] 16 7.616,368,
17 Accounts payable and acCrued eXPENSES ....................cc.o.oeevvveerivernireins s 382,559.| 17 216,363.
18 Grantspayable e 18
19 Deferred reVeNUE | . ... e 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule O . 21
Fd 22 Loans and other payables to cumrent and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
3 Complete Part ltof Schedule L ... 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25 Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
ScheduleD . 25
126 Totalliabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. 382,559.] 26 216,363,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b E{] and
- complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
S |27  Unrestricted NBLASSEIS . .. ... ooiiecoooooeeeoeoeeoeeseeeeeseeee oo 1,630,905, 27 1,672,281,
2]
S |28 Temporariy restricted netassets ... 3,697,913, 28 3,448,125.
"y |29 Permanently restricted Netassets ____.........ccoormcorceionnnnnssnnii 2,284,893.| 20 2,279,599.
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P~ I:‘
s and complete lines 30 through 34.
{3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 7,613,711.| 33 7,400,005,
3¢ Total fabilities and net assetsfund balances .. 7,996,270.1 34 7.616,368.
Form 990 (2015)
532011
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Form 990 (2015 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 Page12
‘ Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1 . i esiissresr e s e iase e @

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIIl, column (4), line 12) 1 4,651,129,

2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), ne 25) ... ... ., |2 5,118,506,

3 Revenue less expenses. SUbtract ine 2 0m INe 1 s 3 -467,377.

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) ... 4 7,613,711,

§ Net unrealized gains (l0SSeS) ON INVBSIMENTS . ._.......oocoiivimicseeeenecesiees e ees s csees 5 189,088,
6 Donated services and use of fAGHIHIES  |,.............cc.ooiieieice e en e 8
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8

@  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) 9 64,583,

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
GO (B oo ettt e e s e e 10 7,400,005,
[Part Xilf Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule © containg a response or note to any fine in this Part XH ... veee e ia e EI
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 930: L__| Cash E Accrual |:| Other
I the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
I:l Separate basis [_1 consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? s 2h | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
m Separate basis I:l Consolidated basis l:l Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ lf "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? | . 2e! X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB GIrCUIar AB37 | bR 3a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps takentoundergo suchaudits ..o 3pl X
Form 990 (2015)
532012
12-18-15
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No, 1545-0047
IF o 590/ 6¢ 900-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){(3) crganization or a section 20 1 5
4947(a)( 1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treastry P Attach to Form 990 or Form 290-E2Z. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ} and its instructions is at www.Irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195

{Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.}

1

2 [
s [

4

0 E0 O

10

]
11 [

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b}{ 1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170{b){ 1}{A){ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ}.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){ 1)(A)if).

|:! A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){ 1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,

city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1}{A)(iv). (Complete Part 1)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1)(A}{v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1}{A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170{b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.}

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 508{(a){1} or section 509{a){2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 111, and 11g.

a I:' Type l. A supporting organization cperated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part [V, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlied in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that contro! or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c l___—l Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization{s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d ]:] Type Ml non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with fts supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e L__| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type ll, Type Ill

functionally integrated, or Type |l non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported Organizations e s | |

f
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{i) Name of supported {ii) EIN (i) Type of organization [iv) Is the organization| {(v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 listed in your support (see other support (see
above see instructions)) {89¥STN0 document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2015

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 532021 09-23-15

13

15350809 756208 15193.001 2015.06000 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE EN 15193_01



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-€7) 2015 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT

| Part i

06-0990195 pPage2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b}{(1){A}{iv) and 170(b}{1)(A){vi)

{Complste only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part {if, If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} -
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Tax revenues levied for the crgan-
ization's henefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1through3 ...
§ The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
guvernnenlal unit or publicly
supported organization} included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column {f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

{a) 2011

{b} 2012

{c) 2013

{d) 2014

{e}) 2015

{f) Total

3,469 424,

2,377,689,

2,277 368,

4,629,339,

4,473,206,

17,227,026,

3,463 424,

2,377 689,

2,277,368,

4,629,339,

4,473,206,

17,227,026,

953,648.

16 273 378,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} >
7 Amounts fromlined ..
8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities [oans, rents, royalties

and income from similar sources ___
9 NMet income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1} . .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

{a) 2011

{b} 2012

{c) 2013

{d) 2014

{e) 2015

{f} Total

3,469 424,

2,377,689,

2,277,368,

4,629 339,

4 473,206,

17,227 026,

208,498,

122,727.

142,961.

214,842.

175,408.

864,436.

16,888,

23,458,

145,097.

18,236,559,

12 |

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3}

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 89.23 %
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 89.33 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2015, If the organization did not check the box on lme 13 and hne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported corganization .. >
b 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and Ime 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization _ .. . o D
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015, If the organization did not check a box on I|ne 13 16a or 16b and Ilne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Expfain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | . . ... ....oiccoviiviian, »> D
b 10°% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > I:'

18 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions _....... | < l:'

s32022
08-23-15
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 Pages
- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1l. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} - {2} 2011 (b) 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 {e) 2015 (f) Total
1 Gifis, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "Gnusual grants."}
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended onits behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ..
Ta Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 recaived
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7Taand 7b

8 Public support. (Suhlraclline?crromlmes)
Section B. Total Support

Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) - {a} 2011 (b} 2012 {c) 2013 (d} 2014 {e) 2015 {f) Total

9 Amounts fromline& . .
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources __
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢Addlines10aand10b .. .

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regulardly cariedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI} -.--oeevvnet

13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCk this DOX GN0 SH0P e e ...t i e i i iiiieetie s it s eosseeseeesoosseiesseessisssimsies somsis oo ss et A e s e esbe bbb e s e L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 {line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column(®) . ... ... |15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A PartllL line 15 ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 {line 10c, column (i) divided by line 13, column () _..................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part I, line 17 ..., 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and hne 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... > D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2014, If the organization did not check & box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » D
20_ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ....................... B D
532023 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-€2) 2015 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 Pages
[Part IV] Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I, If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s goveming
documents? /f "No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(7) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or (8)? If "Yes, " answer
) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{(c{4), (5}, or {6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509a)(2)? If *Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c}{2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization™)? if
“Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate controf and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
daspite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a){1) or (2)7? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B}
purposes. ¢

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{ii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accompiished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type lor Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j} its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f *Yes, " provide detail in
Part V1. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment o a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedulfe L (Form 990 or 990-E7). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
if "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as dsfined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509{(a)(1} or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organizaticn had an interest? if “Yes, " provide detaif in Part VI. o9b

¢ Did a disqualifisd person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detaif in Part V1. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type 1l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting erganizations)? If "Yes, " answer 10b below. 30a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

532024 00-23-15 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0980195 Pages
[Part IV] Supporting Organizations (continued}

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c}
below, the goveming body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?!f “Yes® fo a, b, or c, provide detail in Part V1. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/for remove directors or trustees were alfocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the fax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," expfain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controfled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the fast day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or {ii) serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? if *No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization{s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant veice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes,* describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lil Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used o satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions):
a L__' The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 befow.
c D The organization supportad a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) befow. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization{s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities direcily furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive 1o those supported organizations, and low the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially alf of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (g) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI _the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
532025 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 Pages

[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov, 20, 1970, See instructions. All
other Type |l non-dfunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

B} Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year = (optional)

Net short-term capitaf gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income {see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions}) 7
8__Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4} 8

b |0 [N |-

@[ | o [N |-

. - ! ({B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year {optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total {(add lines ta, 1b, and 1¢) 1id
Discount claimed for biockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions}.

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Muttiply line § by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o a0 |T |

N

[24]
(]

+

0 [~ [ [
0 [~ e [0 &

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) [:]
[:I Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type [ll supporting organization (see

instructions).

Q[P |G [N [

D |8 W IN |-

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2015 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 Page7
[PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2  Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, fine 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Q~ & [t & |t

(i) (@) (i}
Ex Distributi Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) cess Distributions Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistrbutions, if any, for years prior to 2015
{reasonable cause required-see instructions)
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

w

From 2013

From 2014

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2015 from Section D,

line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see

hatl = - B bl N (- > I [ | 1]

e

'S

o

instructions).
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:
a
b
¢ Excess from 2013
d_Excess from 2014
e Excess from 2015
Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2015
532027
09-23-15
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06-0990195 Pages

| Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part IIl, fine 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 8b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 24, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Saction B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, fines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

{See instructicns.)

532028 00-23-15
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB Mo, 15450047
990 or 990-EZ

(Form or ) For Crganizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 627 20 1 5
ot P> Compilete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. Open to Public

D e Saresi{ o {nformation about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501{(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts {-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
® Section 501(c) {other than section 501(cK3)) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and C befow. Do not complete Part I-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501{c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part i-A. Do not complete Part !I-B.
® Section 501(c}{3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
if the organization answered "Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions} or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) {see separate instructions), then

® Section 501(c){4), (5), or (6} organizations: Complets Part [l
Name of organization

Employer identification number

CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195

] Part I-A[ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.

2 Poltical expenditures >3
[Part I-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section49ss . >3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section498s > 5
3 I the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? . D Yes |:| No
4a Was a COMeCtON MAORT | | ..o ee e ev e e e es s st et er e es s s e ses e reserass s sersnrras Yes [ _INo
b If *Yes," describe in Part IV.
tPart I-C{ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities .. P §
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities e >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
4 Did the fling organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? ... ... |:i Yes I:l No

5§ Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name {b) Address {c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e} Amount of political
filing organization's | contributions received and

funds. if none, enter -0-. | promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
LHA
532041
10-05-15
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chedule C (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2015 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT

[Part -] Complste ff the organization s exempt under Section &

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501({c){3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

section 501({h)).

06-0990195 Page2

A Check P |:| if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group {and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B8 Check P> I:] if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures org(:Aizgggn’s ) Afﬁrg:aelds e
(The term "expenditures® means amounts paid or incurred.) totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion {grass roots lobbying} ... ... ... 2,992,
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body {direct lobbying) ... ..., 42,817,
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 12and TB) __......cc...ccoovurirmiirsrmseeeesoee e 45,809.
d Other exempt purpose expenditures RSSO O SOOI - P 1 - PR Y ¢ A%
e Total exempt purpose expenditures {add lines Teand 1d) ... ... 5,132,980.
f _Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns. 406 ,649.
If the amount on line 1¢, column {a) or (b} is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Qver $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of iNe 10 101,662,
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a. If zero orless, enter0- ... 0.
i Subtractline 1ffromline 1c. Ifzero orless, enter-0- | 0.
j Ifthere is an amount cther than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year? |:| Yes DNO
4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h}
{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendaryear (a) 2012 (b} 2013 () 2014 (d) 2015 (e) Total
{or fiscal year beginning in)
2a Lobbying nontaxable amount 274,981. 318,927, 334,511. 406 ,649.0 1,335,468.
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e)) 2,003,202,
¢ Total lobbying expenditures 113,723. 94,764. 94,312, 45,809. 348,608.
d_Grassroots nontaxable amount 68,745, 79,732, 83,728. 101,662, 333,867,
e Grassroots ceiling amount
{150% of line 2d, column (g)) 500,801,
f_Grassroots lobbying expenditures 7.251. 10,045. 2,639. 2,992 . 22,927,
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
532042
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 pPages
Part il-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detafled description (a}

{b)

of the lobbying activity. Yes

No

Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influsnce foreign, national, state or
local legistation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers? ...

Paid staff or management (rnclude cornpensatlon in expenses reported on Irnes 1c through 1)‘?

Media advertiSemMents? e

Mailings to members, legislators, orthe public? .. ...

Publications, ot published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? .

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

Other activities?

e T - 0 A0 OO

Total. Add lines 1¢ through 1l

Did the activities in fine 1 cause the orgamzatron to be not descrrbed in sectron 501 (c)(3)‘?

[
o

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 .
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectron 4912 _________

o

¢ _If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? .
-Part lll-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(4), “section 501{(c})(5), or section

501(c){6).

1 Were substantially all {90% or more} dues received nondeductible by mambers?
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or Iessﬂ

Yes

No

N |

3

3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior vear‘? ..........................
[Part III-B] i i

art lll-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){(4), section 501{c)(5), or section
501(c}{6) and if either {a) BOTH Part [il-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part Ill-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from MemMbers .. . ... 1
Section 162(e) nendeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527{f) tax was paid).
A CUITBNE YBAN e et 2a
b Carryover from last year 2b
¢ Total . ... e, |20
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(9)(1)(A) notrces of nonded uctlble sectlon 162(9) dues _______________________ 3
4 Iif notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carmyover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
EXPENAIUIG NBXEYOAIT || | .o iiiiriiriierimsies s tireetssmsssser s ebemeeeseeeasenasebame st amesstesnesebenemesesmmsemm et en s s nesene 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see InStructions) | ..o, 5

[Part IV | Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part 1A, line 1; Part |-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list}; Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions); and Part tI-B, line 1, Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements S =5
{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, 20 1 5
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule D {(Form 990} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-099019%5

[Part1] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete i the

organization answered "Yes" on Formn 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Ponor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate valueatendofyear . ... ...
5§ Did the organization inform ali donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in doner advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? l:l Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and doner advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? .. . it e it e i et s eiit s i re e inas [ IYes |:| No
I_I'-"art 1l - | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s} of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements | ... ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation @asements | ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in{a) ... 1 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register ... e ese s 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located -
& Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

viclations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? ... . . . Llves [Ine
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handiing of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

» 0000
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h}4){B)()

8N SECtON T7OMMANBIIN? ... oot ere oo er e [dves [ dno

9 In Part Xlil, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a [fthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XlII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public setvice, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{i) Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIl line 1 .. .. e, > 8
{ii} Assetsincludedin Form 990, Part X e > 3

2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 |

b _Assetsincludedin Form 990, Part X ...

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D {(Form 990) 2015
1021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 Page2
Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continueq)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a E:] Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e |:] Other
[ D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xill.
& During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... l:l Yes |:| No
| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custoedian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X2 ... e seressreses oo 1 Yes [ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X|Il and complete the followmg table

Amount
€ Beginning BAANGE | | e ic
d Additions during the YEar . ...t er et ese e noseennne | 3G
e Distributions during the Year et |18
f Ending balance ... 1f
2a Did the organization |nclude an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ... D Yes D No

b _If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll ..o,
[Part V[ Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10,

|_(a) Current year {b} Prior year {c) Two vears back | (d) Three years back | {e} Four years back

ta Beginning of year balance 3,271 223, 3,301,376, 3,053,270, 3,377,369, 2,854 416,

b Contributions . 27,149, 575,276,

¢ Net investment earnmgs galns and losses 343 833, 9 976, 290 136, 330,865, 363 999,

d Grants or scholarships .. ..

e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs .. 63, 091, 67,278, 42 030, 654 964, 416 322,

f Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance .. . ... ... 3,551 965, 3,271 223, 3 301,376, 3,053,270, 3,377 369,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column {a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P 46.00 %

b Permanent endowment > 38.00 %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment 16 .00 %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations ﬁ(i) X
(i) related organizations |3afii) X
b If “Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related orgamzatlons Ilsted as requured on Schedule R? | 3b
Describe in Part XlIl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
- Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {e) Accumulated {d} Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
Ta Land e
b Buildings .
¢ Leasehoid improvements ...
d Equipment ., 264,471, 178,652, 85,819.
e Other ................ooooooiiiiiiiiiiiiis
Total. Add iines 1a through Te. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Pari X, column (B), fine 10¢) ... > 85,819,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
532052
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Scheduie D (Form 990) 2015 CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 pPage3
-Part Vil Investments ~ Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

(a) Description of security or category gnciuding name of security) {b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . ...

{2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

A

B)

©

()

(2]

{F)

{G)

{H)

Total. (Col. (b} must equal Form 930, Part X, col. (B} line 12.} p»
Part Vill| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Forrm 990, Part IV, line

11c. See Form 980, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment {b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1

{2)

{3)

4

{5)

(6}

@

(8)

{9)

Total. {Col. {b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 3.}
| Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

{b) Book value

(1) CHARITABLE LEAD UNITRUST 2,050,

_ (2 CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUST 1,863,263,

(3 BENEFICIAL, INTEREST IN PERPETUAL TRUST 927,117.
(4)
(5)
(6}
@
(8)
{9)

2,792,430.

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, Col (B) e 15 .o et ses s s >
| Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11§. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

{1} Federal income taxes

—12)

3)

@

(5)

(6)

)

{8

__©

Total. (Colurnn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} fine 25} .............. >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's fiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Gheck here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI L

532053
08-21-15
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scheduls I0) 2015 CONNE D FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195 pPaged
Hnmnciliaﬂonofﬁamma parAudrted Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a, .

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financialstatements .| 1] 4,904,800.
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses on investments 23 189,088,

b Donated services anduse of facilties . e —— 2b
o Recovaries of pror year grants | e .

o ‘Other [Deacba i PAAMIL) .o0cooinn i us oo 2d 64,583,

o Addiings JRIOUON B oo A TR B T T e e (2 |  253,671.
3 Subtract ine 28 TrOMING T | e seeeeesesies s e et s et st ettt eeeees et eee oo 3 4,651,129,
4  Amounts included on Form 290, Part VIIl, line 12, but not on line 1: _

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part Vil ine 7 . | 4a

b Other(DescribeinPantXlll) . L4b
e Mamea«mam .................................................................................................................................... ! 4-: 0.

4,651

m Haconciﬁation of Expenm p-arAuditad Financial Statements With Expenses per Hertum.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. - =

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. 1 5,118,506,
2 Amounts included on kne 1 but not on Form $30, Part 1Y, line 25:

a Donated services and use of faclities . .. .

b Prioryear adjustments e |20 | E—

e e | 2¢

d Other (DescribeinPartXuly ... e | 2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d e | 2 0.
3 Subtractline Zefromline 1 3| 5,118,506.

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, ling 25, but nmmlm 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 8890, Part Vil line7b 4'{ s
b T s Il P At I e ————————————
e L T T 0.

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢, (This must equal Form 990, Part | ing 18.) .o 5 11 P
[Part Xili| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part (I, knes 1a and 4; Part IV, ines 1b and 2b; Part V, e 4; Part X, ine 2; Part X1,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART XT, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
CHANGES IN TRUSTS 64,583,

PART V, LINE 4

PART V, LINE 4: TO FUND OPERATIONS AND RESTRICTED PROGRAMS

0T Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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= OMB No. 1545-0047
Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 5
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Depariment of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ., Open to Public
Internal Revenus Service Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0990195

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)}

FORM 930, PART IJ1, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

QUINNIPIAC RIVER IN WALLINGFORD AND PLAINVILLE, THE TEAM MANAGED THE

INSTALLATION OF PERVIOUS ASPHALT THAT WILL ALLOW RAINWATER TO RECHARGE

A DRINKING WATER AQUIFER THAT SERVES THE SURRQUNDING TOWNS. OVERALL, IN

2014 THE GREEN PROJECTS TEAM BALANCED ITS TIME IN THE OFFICE MOVING

DESIGN WORK AND BUILDING RELATIONSHIPS WITH COMMUNITIES WITH ITS TIME

GETTING PROJECTS IN THE GROUND THAT IMPROVE CONNECTICUT AND LONG ISLAND

SQUND'S ENVIRONMENT.

FORM 5950, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

PROGRAMS DESIGNED TO HELP PROTECT AND IMPROVE THE LAND, AIR AND WATER

OF CONNECTICUT AND LONG ISLAND SQUND.

EXPENSES S 1,291,871. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE $ 0.

FORM 890, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6:

THE ORGANIZATION'S BY-LAWS ESTABLISH ONE CLASS OF MEMBER.

FORM 9390, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

MEMBERS ARE ENTITLED TO VOTE ON THE ELECTION OF DIRECTORS TO FILL VACANCIES

AT THE ANNUAL MEETING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE 990 IS PRESENTED AT A MEETING OF THE BOARD OR TO THE APPROPRIATE

COMMITTEE WHICH WILL REPORT TO THE FULL BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)

532211
09-02-15
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Schedule © {Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2015) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-09950195

ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY WITH REQUEST FOR

DISCLOSURE. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS UPDATED AND SIGNED ANNUALLY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

PRESIDENT'S SALARY IS REVIEWED BY THE BOARD AND COMPARED TQ COMPARABLE

NONPROFIT SALARIES. ALL OTHER SALARIES ARE REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY THE

PRESTIDENT.

FORM 590, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

AVATILABLE ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE. OTHER GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGES TN TRUSTS 64,583.

532212 09-02-15 Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2015)
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014) Page 2
® [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part ll and checkthisbox ... ... W

Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | {on page 1).

[Partll]  Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer’s identifying number, see instructions

Type or | Name of exemnpt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number {EIN}) or
print

riebytre [CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 06-0890195
:l‘_":::;::“ Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

return. See 900 CI{APEL STREET, NO. 2202

instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

NEW HAVEN, CT 06510

Enter the Return code for the retum that this application is for (file a separate application for each retUrm) i m
Application Return { Application Return
Is For Code | lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ o1

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 {other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Forrn 990-T (sec. 401{a) or 408(a) trust} 05 Form 6069 11
Form S90-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part H if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
DANIELLE BRADLEY

® Thebooksareinthecareof p 900 CHAPEL STREET; SUITE 2202 - NEW HAVEN, CT 06510

Telephone No. - 203-787-0646 Fax No. p»
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this bOX » |:]
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . if this is for the whale group, check this

box B |:| If it is for part of the group, check this box P |:| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

I request an additional 3-month extension of time until _ AUGUST 15, 2017
5 For calendar year , or other tax year beginning OCT 1, 2015 ,andending SEP 30, 2016
6  [f the tax year entered in line S is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return ‘:I Final return
Change in accounting period
7  State in detail why you need the extension

ADDITIONAL TIME IS NEEDED TO COMPLETE AN ACCURATE RETURN

8a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8ai % 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. gl|s 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8| § 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, 1 declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature Title p» PRESTDENT Date p»

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

523842
04-01-15
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WHITTLESEY & HADLEY, P.C.

Certified Public Accountants/Consultants

280 Trumbull Street, 24th Floor
Hartford, Connecticut 06103-3509

860.522.3111 {voice)
860.728.0232 (fax)

www.whcpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
The Connecticut Fund for the Environment, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Connecticut Fund for the Environment,
Inc. (“Connecticut Fund™), which comprise the statements of financial position as of September 30, 2016
and 2015, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
erTor.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Connecticut
Fund’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Connecticut Fund’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Hartford « Hamden » Holyoke
1



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Connecticut Fund as of September 30, 2016 and 2015, and the changes in its net
assets its cash flows for the years then ended are in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

é%m% r el , P(
Hartford, Connecticut

June 28, 2017



THE CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT, INC.

Statements of Financial Position

September 30, 2016 and 2015

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

Grants and accounts receivable
Promises to give
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Non-current assets:

Promises to give, long term, net

Marketable securities

Furniture and equipment, net

Charitable lead unitrust

Charitable remainder trust

Beneficial interest in perpetual trust
Total non-current assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Net assets:

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

2016 2015
32,469 $ 236,504
328,858 416,819
361,327 653,323
162,610 167,414
215,900 447,466
40,237 81,232
780,074 1,349,435
406,080 625,135
3,551,965 3,271,223
85,819 22,630
2,050 2,050
1,863,263 1,793,386
927,117 932,411
6,836,294 6,646,835
7,616,368 § 7,996,270
68,426 $ 269,533
147,937 113,026
216,363 382,559
1,672,281 1,630,905
3,448,125 3,697,913
2,279,599 2,284,893
7,400,005 7,613,711
7,616,368 § 7,996,270




THE CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT, INC.

Statements of Activities

For the years ended September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
Change in unrestricted net assets
Support:
Membership fees and contributions $ 1,538,454 $ 1,811,398
Foundation contributions 1,171,950 805,173
Government grants 1,409,949 922,435
Interest and dividends 25,934 19,552
Net assets released from prior years' restrictions 857,623 83,002
5,003,910 3,641,560
Expenditures:
Wages 2,014,557 1,675,186
Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 419,685 397,381
Engineers and construction 1,485,867 685,979
Consultants 358,751 139,594
Occupancy 156,884 133,218
Office expenses 219,183 139,309
Printing 92,977 88,393
Professional fees 136,489 204,860
Program expenses 60,048 40,158
Lobbying and media 26,352 32,045
Travel and conferences 59,542 52,516
Meetings and events 21,040 18,033
Investment fees 3,893 3,969
Insurance 27,925 25,289
Publications 5,409 5,821
Membership acquisition 4,064 9,901
Depreciation 9,070 5,794
5,101,736 3,657,446
Changes in unrestricted net assets before other changes (97,826) (15,886)
Bequests - 27,149
Realized and unrealized gains/{(losses) 139,202 (15,559)
Total changes in unrestricted net assets $ 41,376  § (4,296)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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THE CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT, INC,

Statements of Activities ~ continued

For the years ended September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
Change in temporarily restricted net assets
Investment income, net:
Interest and dividends $ 43,111 $ 37,437
Realized and unrealized gains/(losses) 156,249 (10,461)
Investment fees (16,770) (17,024)
182,590 9,952
Contributions 256,958 989,604
Foundation contributions 98,410 105,301
Change in value of charitable remainder trust 69,877 18,296
Net assets released from prior years' restrictions (857,623) (83,002)
Total changes in temporarily restricted net assets (249,788) 1,040,151
Change in permanently restricted nct assets
Change in value of beneficial interest in perpetual trust (5,294) (70,410)
Total change in net assets {213,706) 965,445
Net assets, beginning of year 7,613,711 6,648,266
Net assets, end of year $ 7,400,005 $ 7,613,711

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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THE CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

For the years ended September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets $ (213,706) $ 965,445
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to cash provided
by operating activities:

Depreciation 9,070 5,794

Net realized and unrealized (gains)/losses on investments (295,451) 26,020

Change in charitable trusts (64,583) 52,114
(Increase)/decrease in assets

Grants and accounts receivable 4,804 (92,784)

Promises to give 450,621 (972,401)

Prepaid expenses 40,995 (38,978)
Increase/(decrease) in liabilities

Accounts payable (201,107) 153,368

Accrued expenses 34,911 25,379
Net cash provided/(used) by operating activities (234,446) 123,957

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets (72,259) (10,440)
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities 525,991 455,129
Purchase of marketable securities (511,282) (450,996)
Net cash used by investing activities (57,550} (6,307)
Net change in cash (291,996) 117,650
Cash, beginning of year 653,323 535,673
Cash, end of year $ 361,327 $ 653,323

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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THE CONNECTICUT FUND FOR THE ENVIRONMENT, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2016 and 2015

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization - The Connecticut Fund for the Environment, Inc. (the “Connecticut Fund”) is a private,
non-profit organization dedicated to protecting and improving the land, air, and water of Connecticut and
Long Island Sound since 1978.

The Connecticut Fund uses legal and scientific expertise to bring people together to achieve results that
benefit the environment for current and future generations. Save the Sound, a program of the Connecticut
Fund, is engaged in several habitat restoration projects and, additionally, provides opportunities for
members and the general public to engage in direct action to improve the quality of the local environment.

Basis of Accounting and Presentation - The financial statements of the Connecticut Fund have been
prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, and follow the recommendations of the Financial Statements
of Not-for-Profit Organizations topic of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Codification.
Under this topic of the Codification, the Connecticut Fund reports information regarding its financial
position and activitics according to three classes of net assets - unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets as described below:

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets not subject to donor imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor imposed stipulations that may or
will be met by actions of the Connecticut Fund and/or passage of time.

Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that the
Connecticut Fund maintains permanently. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the
Connecticut Fund to use all or part of the income earned and capital gains, if any, on related
investments for general or specific purposes.

Revenue - Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of the related asset is
limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets,
Gains and losses on investments and other assets or liabilities, if any, are reported as increases or
decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law.
Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e., the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled
and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are reported as reclassifications between the applicable
classes of net assets.

Contributions are recognized as revenues in the period made. Promises to give that are restricted by the
donor to a specific purpose that has not been met as of the statement of financial position date are shown
as increases in temporarily restricted net assets. This revenue is reclassified to unrestricted net assets
when the time or purpose restrictions are met.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Cash and cash equivalents - The Connecticut Fund maintains its cash in commercial bank accounts,
which at times may exceed the federally insured limits. The Connecticut Fund has not experienced any
losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant risk on cash. The Connecticut
Fund considers all highly liquid investments to be cash equivalents.

Marketable securities - Marketable securities are stated at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses are
included in the change in net assets in the accompanying statements of activities. Realized gains and
losses on investments sold are determined on the average cost basis. Dividend and interest income are
recorded on the accrual basis.

Fair Value Measurement - The Connecticut Fund follows the Fair Value Measurements topic of the
FASB Codification, which defines fair value and establishes a framework for measuring fair value in
generally accepted accounting principles. The topic defines fair value as the exchange price that would
be received upon sale of an asset or paid upon transfer of a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date and in the principal or most advantageous market for that
asset or liability, The fair value should be calculated based on assumptions that market participants
would use in pricing the asset or liability, not on assumptions specific to the entity.

In addition to defining fair value, the Fair Value Measurements topic expands the disclosure requirements
around fair value and establishes a fair value hierarchy for valuation inputs. The hierarchy prioritizes the
inputs into three levels based on the extent to which inputs used in measuring fair value are observable in
the market, These levels are:

s Level 1 - inputs are based upon unadjusted quoted prices for identical instruments traded in
active markets.

e Level 2 - inputs are based upon quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets,
quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active, and model-
based valuation techniques for which all significant assumptions are observable in the market
or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets
or liabilities.

e Level 3 - inputs are generally unobservable and typically reflect management's estimates of
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. The fair
values are therefore determined using model-based techniques that include option pricing
models, discounted cash flow models, and similar techniques.

Valuation technigues based on unobservable inputs are highly subjective and require judgments regarding
significant matters, such as the amount and timing of future cash flows and the selection of discount rates
that may appropriately reflect market and credit risks. Changes in these judgments often have a material
impact on the fair value estimates. In addition, since these estimates are as of a specific point in time, they
are susceptible to material near-term changes.

Endowment - The Connecticut Fund adheres to the Endowments of Not-for-Profit Organizations: Net
Asset Classification of Funds Subject to and Enacted Version of the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act, and Enhanced Disclosures for All Endowment Funds topic of the FASB
Codification. Under this topic, accumulated gains and income on donor-restricted endowment assets are
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated for expenditure.

Depreciation Expense - Depreciation is recorded on all personal property of the Connecticut Fund using
the straight-line method over the assets’ estimated useful life, which range from five to seven years.



NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income Taxes - The Connecticut Fund is a not-for-profit organization exempt from income taxation
pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). Accordingly, no provision for federal or state
income taxes is provided in the accompanying financial statements.

Subsequent Events Measurement Date- The Connecticut Fund monitored and evaluated subsequent events
for footote disclosures or adjustments required in its financial statements for fiscal year 2016 through June
28, 2017, the date on which financial statements were available to be issued.

Reclassifications — Certain reclassifications were made to the 2015 amounts to be consistent with 2016
presentation.
NOTE 2 - PROMISES TO GIVE

The Connecticut Fund periodically solicits multiyear pledges. Pledges are discounted at 4%. Net promises
to give is as follows as of September 30,:

2016 2015
Receivable in less than one year $ 215,900 $ 447,466
Receivable in one to five years 430,000 675,000
Total promises to give 645,900 1,122,466
less discount (23,920) {49,865)
Promises to give, net $ 621,980 $ 1,072,601

Management believes all promises to give are coliectible.

NOTE 3 — MARKETABLE SECURITIES

The fair values of marketable securities were as follows for the years ended September 30,:

2016 2015

Short term investments 3 154,822 % 114,229
Government and agency bonds 661,351 684,613
Corporate bonds 114,474 110,539
Other fixed income 201,551 166,557
Domestic equities 2,343,869 2,127,328
Foreign equities 75,898 67,957

Total marketable securities $ 3,551,965 $ 3,271,223

All marketable sccurities are valued using Level 1 inputs. All marketable securities are valued at
observable quoted prices for identical assets in active markets.



NOTE 4 - FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Furniture and equipment consists of the following for the years ended September 30,:

2016 2015

Furniture and equipment $ 211,969 % 160,630

Leasehold improvements 22,839 -

IT hardware 29,663 31,582
Fixed assets 264,471 192,212
Less accumulated depreciation (178,652) (169,582)

Furniture and equipment, net $ 85,819 b 22,630

NOTE 5 — CHARITABLE LEAD UNITRUST

A donor through an estate has established a Charitable Lead Unitrust naming the Connecticut Fund as the
lead beneficiary. Under the terms of the split-interest agreement, at the end of the 15 year agreement the
trust will terminate and the remaining trust assets are to be distributed to the named beneficiaries. The
trust terminated in June of 2012; as of September 30, 2016 and 2015 $2,050 was receivable from the trust.

NOTE 6 — CHARITABLE REMAINDER TRUST

The Connecticut Fund has been named the beneficiary of a charitable remainder trust. The Fund will
ascertain the remaining principal and undistributed income of the trust upon the passing of the donor.
During the donor’s lifetime, the trust will make annual disbursements equal to 5.0% of the assets at the
beginning of the year to the donor. Annual trust income is projected to be 3.6% and the future value of the
trust’s investments have becn discounted at 3.6%.

The charitable remainder trust was as follows for the years ended September 30,:

2016 2015
Fair value of trust assets $ 3,421,301 $ 3,459,982
Projected future carnings less payouts (572,965) {619,771)
Future estimated value of trust assets 2,848,336 2,840,211
Discount (985,073) (1,046,825)
Charitable remainder unitrust $ 1,863,263 $ 1,793,386

NOTE 7 — BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN PERPETUAL TRUST

The Connecticut Fund is the beneficiary in a certain perpetual trust held and administered by others. The
interest in the trust's assets is carried as a permanently restricted net asset in the statements of financial
position. The funds are to be used to be applied to the executive director’s salary and general educational
purposes. The fair value as of September 30, 2016 and 2015 was $927,117 and $932,411 respectively.
The trust will terminate ninety nine years after the grantor’s death at which time the investments will be
distributed to the Connecticut Fund.



NOTE § - ENDOWMENT

The Connecticut Fund's endowment consists of approximately 40 individual funds established for a
variety of purposes. Its endowment includes both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated
by the Board of Trustees to function as endowments. As required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds
designated by the Board of Trustees to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Interpretation of Relevant Law - The Connecticut Fund has interpreted the Connecticut Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (CTPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations
to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Connecticut Fund classifies as permanently restricted
net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of
subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made
in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is
added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in
permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are
appropriated for expenditure by the Connecticut Fund in a manner consistent with the standard of
prudence prescribed by CTPMIFA. In accordance with CTPMIFA, the Connecticut Fund considers the
following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment
funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

) The purposes of the Connecticut Fund and the donor-restricted endowment fund

(3) General economic conditions

4 The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments

(6) Other resources of the Connecticut Fund

) The investment policies of the Connecticut Fund

The Connecticut Fund’s endowment is made up of investment accounts. Composition by type of fund is
as follows for years ended September 30,:

2016
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted $ - $ 557,530 $ 1,352,482 $§ 1,910,012
Strike force fund 763,702 - - 763,702
Board-designated 878,251 - - 878,251
Total endowment $ 1,641,953 $ 557,530 ¥ 1,352,482 $ 3,551,965
2015
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted $ - $ 413,057 § 1,352,482 $ 1,765,539
Strike force fund 701,542 - - 701,542
Board-designated 304,142 - - 804,142
Total endowment § 1,505,684 3 413,057 $ 1,352,482 $ 3,271,223
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NOTE 8 - ENDOWMENT (CONTINUED)

The reconciliation of the Connecticut Fund’s endowment by net asset category is as follows as:

Balance October 1, 2014

Investment income
Realized gains
Unrealized (losses)
Investment fees

Contributions
Appropriations for
expenditure

Balance September 30, 2015

Investment income
Realized gains
Unrealized gains
Investment fecs

Appropriations for
expenditure

Balance September 30, 2016

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

$ 1,510,566 $ 438,328 $ 1,352,482 $ 3,301,376

19,552 37,437 - 56,989

57,953 99,500 - 157,853
(73,512) (110,361) - (183,873)
(3,969) (17,024) - (20,993)

24 9,952 - 9,976

27,149 - - 27,149
(32,055) (35,223) - (67,278)

1,505,684 413,057 1,352,482 3,271,223

25,934 43,111 - 69,045

62,741 43,622 - 106,363

76,461 112,627 - 189,088
(3,893) (16,770) - (20,663)

161,243 182,590 - 343,833
(24,974) (38,117) - (63,091)

$ 1,641,953 $ 557,530 § 1,352,482 $ 3,551,965

NOTE 9 —NET ASSET RESTRICTIONS

Temporarily restricted net assets consisted of the following at September 30,:

Program resirictions:
Restoration
Legal
Green infrastructure
Climate and energy
Endangered lands
Long Island Sound

Time restrictions:

Pledges restricted by the passage of time

Endowment gains
Charitable {ead trust
Charitable remainder trust

Total temporarily restricted net assets

2016 2015
$ 88,016 $ 31,596
10,000 113,464
59,316 59,206
77,089 143,312
106,935 54,241
61,946 15,000
621,980 1,072,601
557,530 413,057
2,050 2,050
1,863,263 1,793,386
$ 3448125 $ 3,697,913
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NOTE 9 - NET ASSET RESTRICTIONS (CONTINUED)

Temporarily restricted net assets released from restrictions for program and timing purposes totaled
$357,557 and $500,066, respectively, for the year ended September 30, 2016.

Temporarily restricted net assets released from restrictions for program and timing purposes totaled
$47,779 and $35,223, respectively, for the year ended September 30, 2015.

Permanently restricted net assets consisted of the following at September 30,:

2016 2015

General support $ 572,720 $ 572,720
Communication director's compensation 396,262 396,262
Peter B. Cooper Fellowship 352,500 352,500
Hartford office 31,000 31,000
Permanently restricted investments 1,352,482 1,352,482
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust 927,117 932,411
Total permanently restricted net assets ¥ 2,279,599 $ 2,284,893

NOTE 10 - STRIKE FORCE FUND

The Strike Force Fund is used to respond to urgent threats requiring rapid response. Each year up to 5%
of the value of the Strike Force Fund may be used at the discretion of the President with advice from the
Chair and the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors. Additional withdrawals of 5% may be
made annually after obtaining the approval of the majority of the Board of Directors for particularly
compelling circumstances. If an additional withdrawal is made, the organization shall undertake to
replenish the Strike Force Fund within three years, No further additional withdrawals can be made until
the previous additional withdrawal is replenished.

An additional 15% of the Strike Force Fund may be used in an extreme emergency with the written
approval of three fourths of the Board of Directors, No further emergency withdrawals can be made until
the previous emergency withdrawal is replenished. Moreover, if the replenishment is not made within
three years, no annual or additional 5% withdrawals under the previous paragraph may be made.

Finally, the Strike Force Fund policies may be revised with the written approval of three fourths of the
Board of Directors. The Strike Force Fund is classified as an unrestricted (board designated) endowment
fund. The fair value of the Strike Force Fund marketable securities was $763,702 and $701,542 at
September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

NOTE 11 ~ LINE OF CREDIT
The Connecticut Fund has a $150,000 line of credit with People’s United Bank that bears interest at

4.75% as of September 30, 2016 and 2015. The line of credit expires on July 30, 2017. There was no
balance at September 30, 2016 and 2015.



NOTE 12 — OPERATING LEASES
The Connecticut Fund leases office space in New Haven, CT and Westchester County, NY. The New

Haven lease expires in July of 2022, while the Westchester lease expires in September of 2017. Total
rental expensc was $99,730 and $98,288 for the years ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

The future minimum annual rental payments are as follows for the years ending September 30,:

2017 $ 135,388
2018 124,690
2019 128,192
2020 128,893
2021 132,394
Thereafter 110,330

NOTE 13 - FUNCTEIONAL EXPENSES

The following is a schedule of the Connecticut Fund’s functional expenses at September 30,:

2016 2015
Program expenses:
Habitat restoration 3 777,362 $ 263,401
Long Island Sound 789,472 748,245
Green infrastructure 1,226,167 762,364
Climate & cnergy 450,091 318,614
Transportation 32,173 61,004
Communications 103,030 95,346
Endangered lands project 357,887 304,398
Adjudication 96,904 61,988
Education 87,701 122,612
Beach clean up 23,214 14,708
Total program 3,944,001 2,752,680
Administrative expenses 518,967 417,931
Fundraising expenses 638,768 486,835
Total expenses $ 5,101,736 $ 3,657,446

NOTE 14 — RETIREMENT PLAN

The Connecticut Fund maintains a tax deferred annuity plan qualified under Section 403(b) of the Internal
Revenue Code. Employees may immediately make contributions to the plan up to the maximum amount
allowed by the Internal Revenue Code. Employees who complete one year of service are eligible for a
matching contribution made by the employer. The Connecticut Fund may elect each year to match 50% of
each employce’s contribution up to 10% of the employee’s salary. Matching contributions are vested
immediately. Contributions to the plan made by the Connecticut Fund were $56,082 and $40,439 for the
years ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.
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NOTE 15 - COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF GREATER NEW HAVEN

The Connecticut Fund is the named beneficiary of a fund held at the Community Foundation of Greater
New Haven (“CFGNH”). The Connecticut Fund received distributions from CFGNH of $2,221 and
$2,301 for the year ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The value of the funds held at
CFGNH was $357,842 and $356,657 for the years ended September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively, and
is not recorded on the statements of financial position.
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